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Renee Regal

From: Zamora, Renee C. <rczamora@cabq.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 12:44 PM
To: Renee Regal
Cc: Rodenbeck, Jay B.; Webb, Robert L.; Ortiz, Annette
Subject: RE: Tribal Representatives Contacts Request - 2309 William Street Project

Good aŌernoon Renee, 
Thank you for your e-mail. 

 We can confirm that a Pre-submiƩal Tribal MeeƟng is not required for the subject property pursuant to IDO §14-
16-6-4(B). The IDO link is below: 

hƩps://documents.cabq.gov/planning/IDO/2023_IDO_AnnualUpdate/IDO_2023_AnnualUpdate_EffecƟve.pdf 
(14-16-6-4(B)) 

A PDF of the email from Planning staff confirming that a Pre-submiƩal Tribal MeeƟng was not required. 
When you are ready to submit, please upload this informaƟon in “other documents”. 
 
 

 
 
Please reach out if you have addiƟonal quesƟons. 
 
Thank you 
 

 
 

RENEE ZAMORA 
Senior Administrative/Navigator 
o  505-924-3358 
e  rczamora@cabq.gov 
cabq.gov/planning 
 

Our (LMS) POSSE and (E-PLAN) AVOLVE systems have been replaced with our new software system, ABQ-PLAN. 
(LMS) POSSE and (E-PLAN) AVOLVE users can create an ABQ-PLAN account with the same email address to 
access their data. We have a user guide, video tutorials in English and Spanish, and other resources to help you 
get up to speed. For more information about ABQ-PLAN please visit cabq.gov/planning/abq-plan 
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From: Renee Regal <renee.regal@cdsnm.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 11:29 AM 
To: Planning Dev Help <devhelp@cabq.gov> 
Subject: Tribal Representatives Contacts Request - 2309 William Street Project 
 
Good mor ning , I am emaili ng to request the contact list for tribal repr esentatives for this project zone ar ea, i f any. T he proje ct is located at 2309 William Street NE, Al buquer que NM 87102 – UPC 101405619603330147. Kind regar ds, R enee  
 

Good morning, 
 
I am emailing to request the contact list for tribal representatives for this project zone area, if any. 
 
The project is located at 2309 William Street NE, Albuquerque NM 87102 – UPC 101405619603330147. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Renee Regal 
Project Coordinator/ Senior Administrative 
Community Design Solutions, LLC 
9384 Valley View Drive NW, Suite 100 
Albuquerque, NM 87114 
www.cdsnm.com 
renee.regal@cdsnm.com 
717.443.3717 

 


